Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin, Buyer
DATE: October 9, 2025
RE: Amendment #3 to Contract C000272 (45-22AUG19) — Records

Shredding and Disposal Services

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment 3 to contract C000272 (45-
22AUG19) — Records Shredding and Disposal Services, which was approved by
commission for award to Stericycle, Inc. d/b/a Shred-It USA, LLC, on September
24, 2019. Amendment 3 will go into effect on November 1, 2025, and extends
contract services on a month-to-month basis, with current pricing, to give the
County time to rebid these services.

Amendment 3 is in response to Request for Proposal 25-010CT25 — Records
Shredding and Disposal Services, which closed on October 1t with one proposal
response. After evaluating the response, it was determined that the proposal
needed to be refined and re-issued to address security concerns and to add new
locations for service.

cc:  County-Wide Term and Supply
Contract File
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